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ER 61-5066/a

Rovexrt ©. Jiison, Fsy.

Deary Mr., Wilpon:

T have read with great ‘mteiest and appreciaticn
the copy you sent we of your letter of July 17th ¢
President Kennedy.

As you have pointed ont, 1t is necescary for us
to follow & policy of neitlier confimming nor denying
favorable or wmfavorable articles or utterances which
appear in the public pedia about the activities of th'x
Ageacy. Otherwlse, we wouid dizclose information of
considereble significance effecting onr naticmml socurity
and thereby give aid and comfurt to oup potentisl enomion.

I appreciste very n:uchv indeed your thoughtful
corments and kind vords of support.

Siacerely,

LR b

Allsn ¥. Dulles
iregtor

o/pcr rbak(21 July 61)

Distribution:
Orig. ~ Addressee
1002 ;
1 ~ Col. Grogan
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ROBERT E. WILSON
ATTORNEY AT LAW

105 S. KANSAS .STREET
KEYSTONE 3-7221

EL PASO, TEXAS

July 17, 1951,

Honorably J. F. Kennedy,
President\ of the United States,
Washingto s Do C,

-RE: Replace mont of
Allan Dulles,

Dear Sir:

This morning's El Paso Times carried, under the
Washinton date line, an article as to the revi-
sion of the Central Intelligence Agency. The
article was copyrighted by the New York Times News
Service,

I would 1like to protest the revision of the Central
Intellligonce Agency end I certainly feel that you

should give it extrems consideration prior to making
any changes.

I do not know too much about the activities of the
mentioned orgonization other than it ls our top

by-s86L

civillan Foreign Intelligence Agency and I personally

classlfy it in the sane category as the Federal
Bureau of Investiga tion. If J. Edgar Hoover had

been made a political fuctball during his carly admi-
nistration our national enforcement would heve sufiered
greatly and I feel the sane if our Forelgn Intelligen-
ce and enforcoment agency is to be change d ai'ter each

aduinistration,

I might add that I am a Democrat, gquite active in this

area, and notwithstanding that ir. Dulles was appointed
by tae othor purty administration I feel under the ciw

cumstances, tu the extent oi my knowledge, he has bean

doing a very coupetent Job. Possibly there have been

mistakes, ho/ever, I do not fesl that any anency cen
be of such a nature as to never meke any mistakes or
errors.

I personally feel that members of the Intelligence
Agoncy are doling one of the Greatest services to our
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ROBERT E. WILSON
ATTORNEY AT LAW

105 5. KANSAS STREET
KEYSTONE 3-7221

EL PASO, TEXAS

Hono Ju P, Kenn@dy #2'

7=17-161
country without any fanfare or "favorshle press"
g; other government egencles are prone to do and
Ve,

ce: Mr o Allan Dulle g,

REW/
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